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February 8, 2011 
 
 
 
 

The Honorable Steve Huebert, Chairperson 
House Committee on Local Government 
Statehouse, Room 149-S 
Topeka, Kansas  66612 
 
Dear Representative Huebert: 
 
 SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2119 by House Committee on Local Government 
 
 In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2119 is 
respectfully submitted to your committee. 
 
 Current law allows a township board or the governing body of a fire district to establish 
charges to individuals receiving rescue services inside or outside of the township or fire district. 
HB 2119 would prohibit a township or fire district from charging an “accident response service 
fee,” which is defined in the bill.  
 
 The League of Kansas Municipalities indicates there would be no fiscal effect to Kansas 
cities.  The Board of Emergency Medical Services states there would be no fiscal effect to 
agency operations resulting from the passage of HB 2119. 
 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 Steven J. Anderson, CPA, MBA 
 Director of the Budget 
 
cc: Larry Baer, League of KS Municipalities  
 Melissa Wangemann, KS Association of Counties  
 Steve Sutton, EMS 


